FW: 1330 W. Pico - General Plan Amendment Initi...

Subject: FW: 1330 W. Pico - General Plan Amendment Initiation Request
From: Lali DeAztlan <Lali@deaztlangroup.com>

Date: 5/10/18, 10:34 AM

To: Gerald Gubatan <gerald.gubatan@lacity.org>

CC: "Fernando J. Guerra" <FG@deaztlangroup.com>

Good Morning, Gerald,

DCP is not taking action yet on our request to initiate GPA. It was brought up to the
committee but they said they wanted “more time to have additional conversations”.
Given that we are on a tight timeline, Joel believes we cannot afford to wait any longer.
Can you call me so we can discuss when the Councilman can introduce the attached
(draft) motion? It is the same one emailed to you by Joel a couple weeks ago.

Thank you very much for your time and consideration. |look forward to hearing from

you soon.
Best,
Lali

Lali De Aztlan

DE AZTLAN GROUP
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